Law Ofﬁces of Dominic P. Gentile
Dominic P. Gentﬂe' Ltd. Weniee D. Jensen
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Gene T. Porter
of Counsel

April 6, 1988

John E. Howe, Esq.

State Bar of Nevada ‘
550 South Third Street, Suite 2
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Re: Grievance File No. 88-43-82
Dear Mr. Howe:

I am in the process of obtaining a copy of the video tape made by
the television stations of the news conference you referenced in
your letter of March 28, 1988. Since the video tape is a
complete record of what I said, I am sure the tape is much better
than anything I can put in writing. I should have a copy of the
tape within a week and will send it to you for your review.

If you have any problems with this procedure, please let me know
as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

DOMINIC P. GENTILE

STHE. 24 <

J17-89

,.
Lo

RECEIVED APE U ¢ i

302 East Carson Avenue, Suite 600 e Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 386-0066
ABANet: ABA1761 o Telex: (702) 382-9309



